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El5010 Response from Respondent 59 Cumbria County Council 5 May 2016 

Sent: 05 May 2016 16:53 

To: Kayleigh Lancaster 

cc: Innes, Graeme 

Subject: RE: Eden Local Plan 2014-32 - Responses to Representations 

Categories: Responses to Representations 
 

Kayleigh 

Further to your email below. Please find below the County Councils’ reply to EDC response to its 
representations. 

ID 140. Accept. Subsequent reviews of the Local Plan should consider locations and levels of 
growth which may arise as a consequence of the implementation of the priorities identified in the 
Cumbria LEP’s Strategic Economic 

Plan. Further study work would be required to provide the evidential need to support potential 
levels and locations of future sustainable growth. 

ID 141, 142, 143. Accept. 

ID 144. Accept 
ID 145. Accept 
ID 146. Accept 

ID 147. Whilst EDC have decided not to proceed with the introduction of CIL at this time, they 
should commit to undertake  regular reviews to determine whether circumstances may change. 
This will illustrate a commitment to be responsive to changing development and economic 
conditions. 

ID 148. Accept. 
ID 149. Accept. 
ID 150. 
ID 151. Accept 
ID 152. Accept 
ID 153. Accept 
ID 154. Accept 
ID 155. Accept 
ID 156. Accept 
ID 157. Accept 
ID 158. Accept 
ID 159. Accept 
ID 160. Accept 
ID 161. Accept 
ID 162. Accept 
ID 163. Accept 
ID 164. Accept 
ID 165. Accept 
ID 166. Accept 
ID 167. Accept 
ID 168. Accept 
ID 169. Accept. 
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ID 170. Accept 
ID 171. Accept 
ID 172, 173. Please note that the costs for the package of highways and transport improvements 
are outline costs at 2015 prices Further design work currently is being undertaken to ascertain 
more detailed costs. 
ID 174. Accept 
ID 175. Accept 
ID 176. Accept 
ID 177. Accept 
ID 178. Accept 
ID 179. Accept 
ID 190. Accept 
ID 192, 193, 194. Explicitly acknowledging the importance of joint working in a statutory document 
will provide recognition that both authorities are committed to securing funding to deliver key 
infrastructure (e.g. through the negotiation of developer contributions, applications to public sector 
funding programmes etc). 
ID 195. Accept 
ID 196. Accept 
ID 197. Accept 
ID 198. Accept 

I hope this is sufficient, however should you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate 

to contact me. Kind regards 

Leanne 
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From: Kayleigh Lancaster [mailto:Kayleigh.Lancaster@eden.gov.uk] 

Sent: 28 April 2016 12:39 

To: Spatial Planning Consultations; Beverley, Leanne 

Cc: Tony Blackburn 

Subject: Eden Local Plan 2014-32 - Responses to Representations 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Eden Local Plan 2014-32 - Responses to Representations 

I am contacting you regarding the representations you made to the Eden Local Plan 2014-32 
(Regulation 19) Consultation in November 2015. 

In response to all representations received during this consultation stage, the Council published a 
statement which is intended to assist the Inspector in determining where there are areas of 
common ground or disagreement. 

The Responses to Representations Statement (EL1.003) can be viewed here: 
https://www.eden.gov.uk/planning-and-building/planning-policy/eden-local-plan/eden-local-
plan-examination/eden-local-plan-examination-library/items-added-prior-to-the-start-of-the-
hearings/ 

The Council agreed with a number of representations and has therefore requested either that 
modifications be made through the Main Modifications document (AD02) or has indicated in the 
above statement that the requested amendments have been accepted. 

The Council considers that it has addressed the following representations that you submitted: 

 Response ID 145 

 Response ID 148 

 Response ID 149 

 Response ID 151 

 Response ID 152 

 Response ID 153 

 Response ID 154 

 Response ID 155 

 Response ID 156 

 Response ID 157 

 Response ID 158 

 Response ID 159 

 Response ID 160 

 Response ID 161 

 Response ID 162 

 Response ID 163 

 Response ID 164 

 Response ID 165 

 Response ID 166 

 Response ID 167 

 Response ID 168 

 Response ID 169 

 Response ID 170 

 Response ID 171 
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 Response ID 173 

 Response ID 174 

 Response ID 175 

 Response ID 176 

 Response ID 177 

 Response ID 178 

 Response ID 179 

 Response ID 190 

 Response ID 195 

 Response ID 196 

 Response ID 197 

 Response ID 198 

Full details of the Council’s response to your representation can be found in the above document. 

I would be grateful if you could confirm by email, no later than 5pm on Thursday 5 May 2016, 
whether you agree that the Council has satisfied your representations. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information or assistance. 
Kindest regards, 

Kayleigh Lancaster 
Planning Officer (Policy) 

Tel: 01768 212309 

Mansion House 
Penrith 
Cumbria 
CA11 7YG 


	El5010 Response from Respondent 59 Cumbria County Council 5 May 2016
	Eden Local Plan 2014-32 - Responses to Representations

